



## Agenda

7.00pm Thursday 18<sup>th</sup> October 2018 Townhill Community Centre

### Inaugural Townhill Community Council 2018 - 2022

- Councillor Helen Law will chair the start of the meeting.
  - Helen welcomes everyone to the meeting and introduces the Townhill Community Councillors for the next four years.
  - Office Bearers elected
  - Cllr. Law hands over to TCC Chair for next four years
  
  - Chair welcomes new community councillors
  - Ratify Nominated Members of TCC
  - Ratify Co-opted Members of TCC
  - Introduce Community Police Officers
  - Introduce Fife Councillors
- 

1. Apologies
2. Agree September minutes
3. Matters Arising from Previous Minutes
  - a) Website – Update – **Ronnie Cowan**
  - b) Facebook – **Niall Reid**
  - c) Twitter – Vacancy
  - d) Suggestion Box – Vacancy
  - e) Dunfermline Press Community news – **Ronnie Cowan** update

### Community Police Report – **Police Officers Kirsty Kay and Jim Graham**

- f) **Councillor Helen Law updates**
  - i. Vehicle restrictions in park / Plant recycle point
  - ii. Loch Street shop wall
  - iii. Moncur Street fence
- g) **Councillor Gavin Ellis updates:-**
  - i. Also dealing with Park Issues as above
- h) **Councillor Ian Ferguson updates:- None**

4. Treasurer's report – **Niall Reid**
5. Parks department/ FC updates – **Ronnie Cowan**
6. Townhill Activity Reports
  - a) Book Lending Service – Linda Cowan
  - b) Planning updates – Linda Cowan
  - c) Kent Street Development – Linda/Ronnie
  - d) Park Updates - Ronnie
  - e) Market Update - Linda/Yvonne
  - f) Picnic tables in park - Ronnie
  - g) WW1 Silhouettes/ Stickers / TCC versions for school - Adrian
  - h) Arrange community Centre frontage clear up – Linda
  - i) Townhill Primary School Update – Karen Woodhouse

- 7. Community Issues Reported prior since last meeting** - Ronnie
- 8. Christmas Event** – Friday 30<sup>th</sup> November – Arrangements - Linda
  
- 9. New Business**
  - i. Christmas lights? - Ronnie
  - ii. Youth group activities - Comments/suggestions from Hall ?
  
- 10. Any Other Business from hall?**
  
- 11. Correspondence** - Linda Cowan
- 12. Any Further Councillors' reports**
- 13. Date of next meeting 15th November 2018**
- 14. Close of Meeting** - Ronnie Cowan